
From: Mcferrin, Charles D <charles.mcferrin@centerpointenergy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 12:36 PM 
Subject: Urgent - Operational Alert - Saturday Jan 24th to Tuesday Jan 27th  
  
  

Attention All Shippers on CenterPoint Texas, and Delta Utilities  - Louisiana and Mississippi 

   

Due to the forecasted colder than normal weather conditions in CenterPoint’s and Delta 
Utilities service area, we are requesting that all shippers conform daily receipts to expected 
deliveries and maintain no imbalances outside of the tolerance range specified in our “General 
Terms and Conditions for Transportation Service”. If shippers actions or inaction cause 
CenterPoint to incur penalties section 12.6.3 of the “General Terms and Conditions for 
Transportation Service” may be enforced. 

 12.6.3 

Shipper will be responsible for its allocable share of any incremental costs associated with 
Company’s upstream transportation, storage, or no-notice services attributable to nomination 
and scheduling activities of Shipper, including but not limited to incremental overrun charges, 
commodity charges, daily demand charges, and penalties. 

  

  
  
  
  

 

Charles McFerrin 
Lead Analyst Transportation Sevices  
713.207.4218 w. 
CenterPointEnergy.com 
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